Summer Camp Guide 2016



Summer Camp Guide 2016

Camps for Individuals with Intellectual and

Developmental Disabilities and/or Special Health Care Needs

*This resource is provided as informational only. We do not endorse any services listed.

Please use your own discretion when utilizing services from any providers and contact the camps directly for more information.



Table of Contents

Day Camps:	Page
American Diabetes Association	4
Ascendigo	4
Camp Paha and PAT (Paha Adults in Transition)	5
Clubhouse	5
Colorado Acts – Shining Stars	5
Colorado Foundation for Conductive Education	6
Denver Parks and Recreation	6
Dylan's Down with the Arts Camp	6
Easter Seals Colorado YAY! Camp	7
Elevate U	7
Expand – Boulder County Program	7
Garden Autism Services ⁺	
Gold Star Learning Options	
Highlands Ranch Community Association	8
Joseph's Journey	
National Sports Center for the Disabled (NSCD)	9
Parker Therapeutic Recreation Programs	

South Suburban Parks and Rec S.T.A.R. Program	
YMCA Denver	10
Zuma's Rescue Ranch	10
Overnight Camps	
Adams Camp [*]	11
American Diabetes Association	11
Ascendigo	12
Aspen Camp	12
Breckenridge Outdoor Education Center (BOEC)	12
CamPossible	13
Camp Big Tree	13
Camp Courage	13
Camp Little Tree	14
Camp Wapiyapi	14
Camp Zenith – Children's Hospital	14
Challenge Aspen	15
Champ Camp	15
CNI Cochlear Kids Camp	15
Colorado Lions Camp ⁺	16
Easter Seals – Rocky Mountain Village ⁺	16
Epilepsy Foundation of Colorado	17
HILLS, Inc	17
National Sports Center for the Disabled (NSCD)	18
Ramah Outdoor Adventure – Tekvah Program	18
Round Up River Ranch	19
Sky High Hope Camp (American Cancer Society)	19
*Provider has program approval to provide respite within the applicable Home and Community Based Services (HCBS)-Support Living Services and HCBS-Children's Extensive Support Medicaid waivers.	

Day Camps

American Diabetes Association

Website: http://www.diabetes.org/in-my-community/diabetes-camp/camps/

Phone: (720) 855-1102 ext. 7015 Email: emfay@diabetes.org

Ages: 5 – 10 years old with Type 1 Diabetes and their siblings

Camp Sweet Pea - Location: Loveland, CO

June 9 – 11, Hours: 8:30am – 4:30pm Cost: \$95

Camp Kick Start - Location: Colorado Springs, CO

July 29 – 30, Hours: 8:30am – 4:00pm Cost: \$55

Additional Information: With guidance from camp staff, campers participate in activities including swimming, sports and much more while developing independence and skills in caring for their diabetes. Education sessions teach campers about nutrition, exercise, insulin, and blood sugar testing.

Ascendigo

Website: http://ascendigo.org

Phone: (970) 927 - 3143 Email: asingiser@ascendigo.org

Cost: Varies by program- check website or email for more information; scholarships available

Dates: TBD, call for more information

Additional Information: Ascendigo offers a day camp that provides the opportunities for children and adults on the autism spectrum to progress in active sports. Participants choose from boating, rock climbing, or horseback riding to be repeated every morning throughout the week. Each afternoon they participate in activities such as wake boarding, water skiing, tubing, rock climbing, whitewater kayaking, hiking, and swimming. Supplemental activities in a social environment include yoga, games, movies, music in the park, disk golf and field sports.

Camp Paha and PAT (Paha Adults in Transition)

Website: www.lakewood.org/paha/

Phone: (303) 987-4866 Email: megsch@lakewood.org (Megan Schoenbein)

Ages: Camp Paha is for children ages 6-17, PAT is for young adults ages 18-25

Dates:

Session A June 13^{th} – July 1^{st} \$930 Session B July 11^{th} – 29^{th} \$930 Session C June 13^{th} – July 29^{th} \$1,860

Additional Information: Each camp runs Monday – Friday, 9:00am – 4:00pm Register by May 1st! Camp Paha provides safe, challenging, and fun educational opportunities. PAT is a summer day experience tailored to young adults and is focused on skill building and independence. Scholarships are available at www.FriendsofPaha.org.

The Clubhouse

Location: 11111 E Mississippi Ave Aurora CO 80012

Phone Number: (303) 214-3390, call to register

Ages: 3-12 years old

Cost: Free!

Dates: First and Third Saturday of every month, 1:00PM - 4:30 PM

Additional Information: Continuum of Colorado teamed up with Developmental Pathways' Community Outreach for a new respite program called The Clubhouse. The group will be split by age/interest and will include: Young Athletes, Art, Music, Science, Animals, and more!

<u>Colorado Acts – Shining Stars</u>

Website: www.coloradoacts.org

Phone: (303) 456-6772 Email: coloradoacts@yahoo.org

Ages: 5-18 Cost: \$100/session

Dates:

Session One (Beginner), July 5th – 9th 1:00 – 4:00pm Session Two (Advanced, Scripted), August 1st – 5th 1:00 – 4:00pm

Additional Information: Shining Stars is a drama camp experience for children with special needs and provides students the opportunity to expand their communication and social skills.

Colorado Foundation for Conductive Education Therapy Camps

Website: <u>www.conductiveed.com</u>

Phone: (970) 667-0348 Email: office@conductiveed.com

Ages: All ages are welcome! Cost: Varies by program, call for additional information

Dates:

June 6 – July 1 Denver July 6 – 29 Loveland August 1 – 12 Denver

Additional Information: Day Camp runs from 9:00am – 2:00pm Monday-Friday and is designed to teach people with motor disabilities – such as Cerebral Palsy, Spina Bifida, and Paraplegia – to use their cognitive and physical potential to obtain the maximum level of independence.

Denver Parks & Recreation – Adaptive Recreation

Website: www.denvergov.org/adaptiverecreation

Phone: (720) 865-0820 Email: <u>adaptive.recreation@denvergov.org</u>

Additional Information: Denver Parks & Recreation offer various inclusive programs throughout the summer at different times and locations, with different age limits and costs. Activities include swimming, cycling, fitness classes, ceramics, cooking, camping, and martial arts. Details are on the website.

Dylan's Down with the Arts Camp

Website: www.downwiththearts.org

Phone 303-886-5224 Email: leslie@downwiththearts.org

Cost: Call for details

Dates:

Mixed-Art Camp, June 27th – July 1st Camp runs 1:00pm – 4:00pm each day and includes a variety of art projects, crafts, photography, music, and fun!

Summer Theater Camp, June 13-17th Camp runs 10:00am – 3:00pm Monday – Thursday, and begins at noon on Friday with a performance for friends and family.

<u>Easter Seals Colorado – YAY! Camp</u>

Website: www.eastersealscolorado.org

Phone Number: (303) 233-1666 x235 Email: romank@eastersealscolorado.org (Roman Krafcyk)

Ages: 6 – 18 years old

Cost: \$65/day or \$75/day for campers who need 1:1 staffing

Dates: Monday – Thursday beginning June 6th – July 28th, 8:30am – 4:00pm

Additional Information: YAY! Camp is a day camp for children with and without disabilities

Activities include swimming, fishing, cook outs, field trips, and arts & crafts.

Elevate U

Address: Continuum of Colorado 11111 E Mississippi Ave Aurora, CO 80012

Phone 303-214-3389

Ages: 18 – 21 years old

Cost: Call for pricing

Dates: June 6th – July 29th

Additional Information: This program is designed to assist with the transition from high school to new adventures. Participants will enjoy social, educational, and recreational site-based activities. Camp runs Monday – Friday, 9:00am – 3:00pm. Registration closes May 9th.

Expand – Boulder County Program

Website: www.bouldercolorado.gov/parks-rec/expand-program-for-people-with-disabilities

Phone Number: (303) 413-7269 Email: <u>lasherc@bouldercolorado.gov</u> (Cory Lasher)

Ages: 8 and up (activity-specific age requirements apply)

Cost: Prices vary, call for additional information.

Additional Information: EXPAND offers Unified Sports/Special Olympics, Adventure, Cultural Arts, Fitness, and Leisure programs. Activities include a variety of sports, yoga, adventure activities such as rock climbing and hiking, overnight camping, art, writing, music, and social events.

Garden Autism Services

Website: www.gardencolorado.org

Telephone: 720-427-4254 Email: lauren@gardencolorado.org

Ages: 8 - 21

Cost: \$15-\$25/hour, depending on the needs of the child

Dates: June and July from 10:00am – 3:00pm

Additional Information: Camp runs Monday through Thursday with additional respite available before and after camp, 8:00am – 10:00am and 3:00pm – 5:00pm. Children should be able to be in the community for 4+ hours with limited behaviors, no aggression, and no elopement.

Goldstar Learning Options

Website: http://www.gsloinc.com

Phone 303-327-9738 Email: RachelC.glo@gmail.com

Dates: June 6th – July 8th and July 9th – August 12th

Cost: \$166/day (\$4,988/full 10 week session)

Additional Information: Camp runs Wednesdays and Fridays from 9:30am – 2:30pm. Pick-up

and Drop-off locations in Littleton, North Littleton, and Denver.

Highlands Ranch Community Association

Website: http://hrcaonline.org/Classes-Camps-Activities/Therapeutic-Recreation

Phone: (303) 471-7043 Email: summer.aden@HRCAonline.org

Ages: 8 – Adult

Dates:

Summer Sports Camp, Tuesdays July 5th – July 26th 9:00am – noon Cost: \$161 **Lego Engineering FUNdamentals Camp**, M-F June 6th – 10th 9:30 – 11:00am Cost: \$150 **iCan Bike**, M-F June 13th – 17th various time slots each day Cost: \$300 **Tri Sports Camp**, M/Th June 6th – August 4th 5:30pm – 6:30pm Cost: \$173

Joseph's Journey

Website: http://www.josephsjourney.org/home.aspx

Phone: (303) 989-5710 Email: josephsjourney@aol.com

Additional Information: Joseph's Journey is dedicated to providing wilderness experiences to children with terminal and life-threatening illnesses. Our adventures include hiking, fishing, camping, hunting, climbing, and more-- it is up to the child.

National Sports Center for the Disabled (NSCD)

Website: http://nscd.org/program/camps/?season=summer

Phone: (303) 316-1518

Cowboy Weekend Day Camp

June 12 – 14 Ages: 10+, must be independent Cost: \$200 Location: Grand County

Additional Information: Day camp will include horseback riding, cowboy cookouts, and campfire sing-alongs.

Therapeutic Horse Riding Camp

July 20 – 24 Ages: 10+, must be independent Cost: \$300 Location: Tabernash

Additional Information: Participants take part in horse grooming, feeding, and tacking. Skill building in the arena will be enhanced during trail rides and campers will gain increased confidence, independence, self-responsibility and appropriate social and emotional behavior.

Summer day programs: Canoeing, Kayaking, Rock Climbing, and Therapeutic Riding. Call for more information.

Parker Therapeutic Recreation Programs

Website: www.parkerrec.com/892/Therapeutic-Recreation

Phone Number: (303) 805- 3208 Email: djacobs@parkeronline.org (Deni Jacobs)

Additional Information: Parker Therapeutic Recreation minimizes barriers, promotes skill building, improves confidence, and promotes overall well-being through fun activities for individuals with disabilities. See website for session dates and costs. Scholarships are available for eligible families.

South Suburban Parks and Recreation - S.T.A.R. Program

Web site: http://www.ssprd.org/Licensed-Day-Camps

Phone: (303) 708-3518 Email: maryk@ssprd.org (Mary Kaminski)

Adventure Day Camp: Ages 6 – 13. Camp occurs weekly, May 31st – August 12th. Activities include the eXerGame zone, ice skating, sports, climbing wall, laser tag, adventure golf, inflatable obstacle course, and more! 7:00am-6:00pm, Monday – Friday. Cost: \$51/day

Goodson and Lone Tree Discovery Quest Day Camp: Ages 5-10. This is a classic camp for those who enjoy a little bit of everything: arts & crafts, sports, science, field trips, swimming, and indoor/outdoor activities. 7:00am -6:00pm, Monday - Friday. Cost: \$33/day

YMCA of Metropolitan Denver

Website: http://www.denverymca.org/camps/day-camp

Dates: Dates and locations vary throughout the summer, call for information

Cost: \$50

Additional Information: At the YMCA, our experienced Camp Counselors offer children a variety of imaginative activities that nurture their spirits, challenge their minds, and strengthen their bodies. With a variety of weekly themes your camper will have a fun and engaging summer while staying active and making new friends.

Zuma's Rescue Ranch

Website: www.zumasrescueranch.com

Phone: (303) 346-7493 Email: info@zumasrescueranch.com

Cost: \$495/week

Dates:

June $12^{th} - 19^{th}$ July $10^{th} - 17^{th}$

Additional Information: Zuma's camps are a balance of equine education, riding and experiential learning. Camp runs Monday – Friday, from 9:00am – 3:00pm.

Overnight Camps

Adams Camp

Website: http://www.adamscamp.org

Phone: (303) 563-8290 Email: communication@adamscamp.org

Cost: Varies by program- check website or email for more information

Dates:

June 20 – 25 Developmental Disability

June 27 – July 2 Autism Spectrum

July 11 – 16 Down syndrome and/or Physical Disability

July 18 – 23 Down syndrome

August 1 – 6 Developmental Disability

Additional Information: Campers enjoy activities that expand social horizons, increase constructive risk-taking, and provide the opportunity to develop the courage to try new things while increasing independence and confidence.

American Diabetes Association

Website: www.diabetes.org/adacampcolorado

Phone: (720) 855-1102 ext. 7015 Email: emfay@diabetes.org

Date: July 3 – 8

Camp Colorado

Ages: 9 – 14 years old Cost: \$610 Location: Woodland Park, CO

Additional Information: With guidance from camp staff, campers participate in activities such as archery, canoeing, swimming, crafts, camp Olympics, a flight simulator, the "blob" aqua jump, and zip-line.

Teen Camp

Ages 15-17 years old Cost: \$650 Location: Woodland Park, CO

Additional Information: Teen Camp is a combination of residential activities and adventure designed for teens. Activities include hiking, mountain biking, rock climbing, ropes course, beach time and rafting! Night time activities focus on teaching leadership and team building.

Ascendigo

Website: http://ascendigo.org

Phone: (970) 927 - 3143 Email: asingiser@ascendigo.orgg

Cost: Varies by program- check website or email for more information; scholarships available

Dates: TBD, call for more information

Additional Information: Ascendigo provides the opportunities for children and adults on the autism spectrum to progress in sports. Participants choose from boating, rock climbing, or horseback riding to be repeated every morning throughout the week. Each afternoon they participate in a variety of activities such as wake boarding, water skiing, tubing, rock climbing, whitewater kayaking, hiking, and swimming. Ascendigo offers supplemental activities in a social environment such as yoga, games, movies, music in the park, disk golf and field sports.

Aspen Camp

Website: www.aspencamp.org/summercamp

Phone: (970) 315 – 0513 Email: office@aspencamp.org

Dates:

June 21 st – July 4 th	Ages: 12 – 17	\$1,399
July 12 th – 25 th	Ages: 10 – 15	\$1,399
July 26 th – August 4 th	Ages: 8 – 12	\$1,199

Additional Information: Camp Aspen offers adventure activities such as rafting, high ropes course, hot springs, and games that facilitate friendships, independence, and self-confidence. Scholarships are available.

<u>Breckenridge Outdoor Education Center – Wilderness Camp</u>

Website: www.boec.org

Phone: (970) 453-6422 Email: <u>Ashley.Busacker@childrenscolorado.org</u>

Ages: 16 – 25 Cost: \$850 Date: July 5 – 9

Additional Information: This course is a multi-day, flat-water canoe trip down Horsethief and Ruby Canyons on the Colorado River. Through outdoor activities and experiential education models, participants will have the opportunity to develop canoe skills, social skills, teamwork, and independence. This program requires that participants be independent with self-care tasks.

CamPossible

Website: www.boec.org

Phone: (970) 453-6422 Email: Ashley.Busacker@childrenscolorado.org

Ages: 8 – 12

Date: June 10 – 12

Additional Information: CamPossible promotes independence, confidence, and social skills in campers with cerebral palsy. Children live, work, and play in a "family" group of 6-8 campers, 2-3 outdoor educators from Breckenridge Outdoor Education Center, and 2 specialized therapists (occupational, physical, or speech therapists) from Children's Hospital Colorado. Campers participate in activities such as climbing, canoeing, ropes courses, crafts, and group games.

Camp Big Tree

Website: www.boec.org

Phone: (970) 453-6422

Ages: 12 – 16

Cost: \$750

Date: June 19 – 23

Additional Information: This course is designed for teens with sensory processing disorders, learning and/or attention deficits, as well as developmental disabilities. All students must be fully independent with self-care tasks or bring a "buddy" to camp. Through activities such as ropes course, rafting, rock climbing, and hiking students will develop social skills and teamwork.

Camp Courage

Website: www.camp-courage.org

Phone: (720) 424-2940 Email: camp.courage@hotmail.com

Ages: 9 – 17

Cost: FREE

Dates: July 9th – 13th

Additional Information: Week-long camp for children with cancer and their siblings. Activities include challenge course, zip line, archery, fishing, and hiking.

Camp Little Tree

Website: www.boec.org

Phone: (970) 453-6422 Email: Ashley.Busacker@childrenscolorado.org

Ages: 8 – 12

Date: June 6 - 10

Additional Information: Camp Little Tree is designed for children with sensory integration impairments as well as learning and/or attention deficits. Specially trained occupational therapists from Children's Hospital Colorado use occupational therapy and SI principles to make this camp experience positive and motivating for campers.

Camp Wapiyapi

Website: www.wapiyapi.org

Phone: (303) 534-0883 Ext. 1 Email: wapiyapi@wapiyapi.org

Ages: 6 – 17 Cost: FREE!

Dates:

June 4th – 8th
June 9th – 13th
June 14th – 18th

Additional Information: Wapiyapi is designed for pediatric oncology patients and their siblings. Camp is an exceptional experience that fosters friendships, fun and healing outside of the hospital.

Camp Zenith

Website: www.boec.org Phone: (970) 453-6422

Ages: 8 – 18 Dates: July 17 – 21

Additional Information: Camp Zenith is designed for children who have sustained brain injuries at some point in their development. Staff from Children's Hospital support campers and promote fun and adventure in the outdoors! Campers will participate in a variety of activities which may include hiking, team/friendship building exercises, canoeing, and climbing.

Challenge Aspen

Website: www.challengeaspen.org/recreation/group-summer-camps/

Phone: (970) 923-0578 Email: deb@challengeaspen.org (Deb Gravelle)

Cost: Varies, contact Jessica Palen for more information (Scholarships available)

iCan Bike Camp – June 6-10th Ages 8+ with cognitive disabilities; teaches individuals who previous may have thought it out of their reach to ride a bicycle

Outdoor Adventure Camp – June 20-24th Ages 10-25 with cognitive disabilities; provides fun, supervised and structured activities that focus on group recreation, life skills, communication, and safety

Champ – July 5-8th for children with Autism; Campers will build Skills in sports, communication, daily living, and overall independence

Just for Teens – August 1-5th Ages 13-20; Camp provides participants with the opportunity to explore outdoor activities with a focus on life skills. Activities include: rafting, ropes course, camping, fishing, and equine therapy

Champ Camp

Website: www.ChampCampColorado.org

Phone: (303) 847-0279 Email: ChampCamp@Lungs.org

Ages: 7 – 14 Dates: July 17 – 23

Cost: \$485, full and partial scholarships available.

Additional Information: Campers learn how to manage their asthma while participating in outdoor summer camp activities. Medical staff and counselors supervise campers 24 hours a day to ensure their safety. Camp activities include ropes course, archery, hiking, swimming, canoeing, arts & crafts, zip-line, rock climbing, and more!

CNI Cochlear Kids Camp

Website: www.thecni.org/hearing/kidscamp

Phone: (303) 806-7416

Ages: 3 – 18 Dates: TBD, call for specifics

Additional Information: Children with cochlear implants and their families come together in Estes Park for a long weekend of summer camp activities, networking, and education.

Colorado Lions Camp

Website: www.coloradolionscamp.org

Phone: (719) 687-2087 Email: director@coloradolionscamp.org

Cost: \$550/session

Dates:

Session 1 June $5^{th} - 10^{th}$ Ages: 30+ Session 2 June $12^{th} - 17^{th}$ Ages: 18-30

Session 3 June 19th – 24th Deaf/Hearing Impaired & Blind/Vision Impaired

Session 4 June 26th – July 1st Ages: 30+

Session 5 July 3rd – 8th Ages: 18+ Adventure "Survivor" Week

Session 6 July $10^{th} - 15^{th}$ Ages: 18-30 Session 7 July $17^{th} - 22^{nd}$ Ages: 30+ Session 8 July $24^{th} - 29^{th}$ Ages: 8 – 17 Session 9 July 31^{st} – Aug 5^{th} Ages: 30+

Session 10 August 7th – 12th Ages: 18+ Resort Week, highly independent campers

Additional Information: There will be swimming, horseback riding, high/low ropes course, mountain biking, crafts, indoor games, cooking, and self esteem building.

Easter Seals Colorado

Website: http://www.easterseals.com/co/our-programs/

Phone Number: (303) 233-1666 Email: nhanson@eastersealscolorado.org (Nancy Hanson)

Dates:

```
May 29<sup>th</sup> – June 3<sup>rd</sup> Rendezvous I (Ages 21 – 35, physical and/or developmental disabilities)
 June 5<sup>th</sup> – 10<sup>th</sup>
                         Rendezvous II (Ages 21 – 35, physical and/or developmental disabilities)
June 12<sup>th</sup> – 17<sup>th</sup>
                         Adventure (Ages 6 – 14, physical and/or developmental disabilities)
June 20<sup>th</sup> – 24<sup>th</sup>
                         Travel Camp (Ages 18+, physical and/or developmental disabilities)
June 19<sup>th</sup> – 24<sup>th</sup>
                         MDA I (Contact Muscular Dystrophy Association if interested)
June 26<sup>th</sup> – July 1<sup>st</sup>
                         MDA II (Contact Muscular Dystrophy Association if interested)
July 3^{rd} - 8^{th}
                         Summit (Ages 35+, physical disabilities)
July 10<sup>th</sup> – 15<sup>th</sup>
                         Mile High Hemophilia Camp (Contact Children's Hospital if interested)
July 17<sup>th</sup> – 22<sup>nd</sup>
                        Talking with Technology (Contact Children's Hospital if interested)
July 24<sup>th</sup> – 29<sup>th</sup>
                         Horizon (Ages 15 -21 on the Autism Spectrum)
July 24^{th} - 29^{th}
                         RYLA Plus (Leadership camp for teens with physical disabilities)
July 31<sup>st</sup> – Aug 5<sup>th</sup>
                         Leadership (Ages 14 – 21, physical and/or developmental disabilities)
August 7<sup>th</sup> – 12<sup>th</sup>
                         Independence (Ages 35+, developmental disabilities)
```

Additional Information: Campers enjoy swimming, fishing, overnight camping, outdoor cooking, travel camp, day trips, arts & crafts, sports and recreation, hiking, dances, music and drama, horseback riding, and zip-line.

Epilepsy Foundation of Colorado

Website: http://www.epilepsycolorado.org/get-help/youth-support/#camps

Phone: 303-377-9774 Email: marcee@epilepsycolorado.org (Marcee Aude)

Jason's Camp!

July 6 – 10 Ages: 13 – 17 Cost: \$550 Location: Estes Park, CO

Additional Information: This 5-day overnight camp allows teens with seizures to build confidence and knowledge about epilepsy while having fun and making new friends. Activities include zip line, rock climbing, horseback riding, arts & crafts and more. To ensure the safety of the campers, we have a team of licensed medical staff onsite at all times along with experienced counselors. Scholarships are available.

Rock n' Rally Camp

July 29 – 31 Ages: 8 – 12 Cost: \$250 Location: Jamestown, CO

Additional Information: This is often a child's first time away from home so we realize the importance of making this a positive, safe experience. It is a great place to build confidence, make new friends, have fun in the outdoors, and learn more about epilepsy. To ensure the safety of the campers, we have a team of licensed medical staff onsite at all times along with experienced counselors. Scholarships are available.

HILLS, Inc.

Website: http://dev.hills-inc.org/trips/

Phone Number: (303) 875-9149

Ages: 13 and up

Cost: Varies by program

July 2nd – 5th Weekend in Steamboat Springs
July 11th – 14th Dude Ranch at C Lazy U Ranch
July 19th – 23rd Yellowstone National Park
July 27th – 29th Cheyenne Frontier Days
August 12th - 14th Weekend in Breckenridge
August 15th – 19th Detroit, Michigan
August 25th – 29th Boston, Massachusetts

Additional Information: HILLS, Inc offers year-round trips for individuals with disabilities. They offer single day, weekend, and week-long trips.

National Sports Center for the Disabled (NSCD)

Website: http://nscd.org/program/camps/?season=summer

Phone: (303) 316-1518

Cowboy Weekend

June 12 – 14 Ages: 10+, must be independent Cost: \$300 Location: Grand County

Additional Information: Weekend will include horseback riding, cowboy cookouts, and campfire

sing-alongs.

Summer Woods Adventure Camp

June 15 – 18 Ages: 18+ Cost: \$450 Location: Winter Park

Additional Information: Camp promotes independence and camaraderie in adults with developmental disabilities. Activities include rafting, hiking, biking, and camping. Campers who are not independent must supply a personal care provider.

NSCD Family Camp

June 25 – 27 All ages welcome! Cost: \$300 Location: Winter Park

Additional Information: Enjoy rafting the Colorado River, hiking, resort activities, and camping with the entire family!

Women's Weekend Camp

July 23 – 26 Ages: 18+ Cost: \$275 Location: Winter Park

Additional Information: Day activities may include whitewater rafting, rock climbing, biking, and hiking. Evenings will be spent sharing dinner and activities. Participants who are not independent in self-care must supply a personal care provider.

Ramah Outdoor Adventure - Tikvah Program

Website: http://ramahoutdoors.org/tikvah-special-needs/

Ages: 11 – 17 years old

Cost: \$2,450

Dates: June 23rd – July 6th

Additional Information: The Tikvah Program provides the unique Ramah in the Rockies experience to children with mild or moderate intellectual and developmental disabilities including Asperger's Syndrome, Autism Disorder, Anxiety Disorder, and Executive Functioning Disorder. The goal of the camp is to enhance Jewish identity and teach Jewish values in a supportive, inclusive, fun environment. Campers have numerous opportunities to participate in slightly modified and carefully supervised activities throughout the camp

Round Up River Ranch

Website: www.roundupriverranch.org

Phone: (970) 748-9983 Email: info@roundupriverranch.org

Ages: 7 – 17 years old Cost: FREE

Summer Camp Dates

June 8 – 13 Neurologic Disorders/Craniofacial Anomalies*

June 26 – July 1 Heart Disease/Heart Transplant

July 7 – 12 Cancer/Brain Tumors/Sickle Cell Disease 26

July 17 – 22 Kidney Disease/Kidney Transplant

July 27 – August 1 Liver Disease/Liver Transplants/GI Disorders/Celiac

Family Camp Dates

June 3 – 5 Epilepsy/Dermatologic Disorders

August 5 – 7 Type 1 Diabetes/Celiac Disease

August 26 – 28 Acquired Immunodeficiency

September 9 – 11 Kidney Disease/Kidney Transplant

September 23 – 25 Cancer/Brain Tumors

October 7 - 9 Heart Disease/Heart Transplant

October 21 - 23 Neurologic Disorders*

Additional Information: Activities include boating, music, horseback riding, and challenge course.

Sky High Hope Camp

Website: http://skyhighhope.org/ Phone: (303) 861-1754

Dates: June 12th – 18th

Additional Information: Sky High Hope Camp is a camp for children with cancer and their siblings. Activities include horseback riding, rafting, high ropes course, canoeing, arts & crafts, archery, and music.

^{*}RRR does not take campers with Autism as the main diagnosis